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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 March 2023 3:24 PM
To: mail@loonchong.com; Admin A
Cc: admin-d
Subject: FW: RE: Re: Notice of PRS for SDL 3606 Y accident involving vehicle SNE 6701 D on 

23/03/2023 along / Opposite - Ang Mo Kio Hub / LC ref: SH23-058.LWM/L (SDL 3606 
Y)

Attachments: SDL3606Y(tp).pdf

Internal 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Your Ref:  SDL 3606 Y 
Our Ref:   SNE 6701 D 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Please note that we are not agreeable with your proposed list for Single Joint Expert (SJE). 
  
As such, we will proceed to appoint our surveyor to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle (as per s. 2.9 of the NIMA 
Protocol). 
  
We wish to highlight that under the Protocol, the PRS includes survey of dismantled parts prior to repairs (as per s. 2.2 of the NIMA 
Protocol). 
  
Please also note that we intend to conduct a post-repair survey immediately after repairs before the vehicle is returned to your 
client (as per s. 2.11 of the NIMA Protocol). 
  
We have appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd  as our Single Joint Expert (SJE). 
  
Please download the documents from this link below (For Survey) 

 File: SNE6701D(OI).pdf, SDL3606Y(tp).pdf 

Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=c2079b78-fbe7-47ff-bd30-74f7edb47c0a-f58c84a5e92d71b4 

Size: ~ 2 MByte, Download available until: 4/2/2023 
  
Passwords will be sent in a separate email 
  
Best regards, 
  
Shanti.R 
Claims Service 
Claims & Performance Management 
  
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte.Ltd. | UEN 201903913C  
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897  
Phone: +65 63958973 | www.allianz.sg 
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Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential 
and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this 
communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 
  
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 

From: mail@loonchong.com <mail@loonchong.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 10:21 AM 
To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Re: Notice of PRS for SDL 3606 Y accident involving vehicle SNE 6701 D on 23/03/2023 along / 
Opposite - Ang Mo Kio Hub / LC ref: SH23-058.LWM/L (SDL 3606 Y) 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We refer to the above matter and your email below of even date. 
 
Pursuant to the NIMA protocol of the Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016, we have our client’s 
instructions to reject your list of appointed surveyors as stated in your said email. 
 
We are further instructed to append to append below our client’s 10 proposed surveyors as follows: 

       1) Kelvin Teo Hoon Tong 

       2) Chang Fuh Keong 

       3) Andrew How 

4) Lek Boon Kwee  
 
5) Hong Shiyuan 
 
6) Lim Yong Tian Sebastian 
 
 7) Ong Ah Keng Kent 
 
 8) Ong Poh Meng 
 
 9) Nicky Seah 
 
10) Thor Teck Soon David  
 
If you are not agreeable to our list of surveyors above, kindly appoint your surveyor to proceed with the pre-
repair survey of our client’s vehicle SMN 2285 D will be at our client’s repairer workshop as follows:  
 
Contact Person : Alice Yong  
H/P No. : 9817 2032 
 
 
Regards, 
Chong Chao Yuan 
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Associate 
Loo & Chong Law Corporation 
  
Tel: 6438 2883   Fax: 6438 2889 
  
The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the 
recipient(s) addressed above. If you have received this email by error, please notify the sender immediately 
and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any 
form) to any person. 
  
Email communication is not secure. Loo & Chong Law Corporation is not liable for any losses arising out of 
any errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage 
or tampering of its email system. 
  
 

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>  
Sent: Saturday, March 25, 2023 10:40 PM 
To: mail@loonchong.com 
Subject: FW: Re: Notice of PRS for SDL 3606 Y accident involving vehicle SNE 6701 D on 23/03/2023 along / Opposite - 
Ang Mo Kio Hub / LC ref: SH23-058.LWM/L (SDL 3606 Y) 
 

Internal 
 
Your Ref:  SDL 3606 Y 
Our Ref:   SNE 6701 D 
  
Dear Sirs 
  
Enclosed is the list of surveyors for your consideration for Single Joint Expert (SJE):- 
  

 AJAX InspecƟon Services Pte Ltd 
 Form Team  Consultancy  Pte Ltd 
 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd    

  
Please let us know who you are agreeable to appoint from the list. 
  
  
Best regards, 
  
Shanti  
Claims & Performance Management Department 
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897 
www.allianz.sg 
  
  

 
  
  
Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and 
/ or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this 
communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
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From: mail@loonchong.com <mail@loonchong.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 4:57 PM 
To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Cc: mail@loonchong.com 
Subject: [EXT] Re: Notice of PRS for SDL 3606 Y accident involving vehicle SNE 6701 D on 23/03/2023 along / Opposite - 
Ang Mo Kio Hub / LC ref: SH23-058.LWM/L (SDL 3606 Y) 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We refer to the above maƩer and enclose herewith our NoƟce of PRS for your aƩenƟon and urgent reply. 
 
Regards, 
Catherine for Loo & Chong Law Corporation 
Blk 52 Chin Swee Road #03-67 Singapore 160052 
Tel: 6438 2883 / Fax: 6438 2889 
Email: mail@loonchong.com 
 

From: mail@loonchong.com <mail@loonchong.com>  
Sent: Friday, 24 March 2023 4:54 pm 
To: l&c <mail@loonchong.com> 
Subject: Scan Image 
 
 


